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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1904, the Horace Franklin Rogers House, consisting
of three stories and a full basement, is constructed of a
unique, beautiful white-glazed brick. Prcduced in Mr. Rogers
own brickyard, this house was the only built here of this
particular brick.

The style of the house is often confused with the ante-bellum
Greek Revivial of the 01ld South but while there are simila-
rities, the house is actually a literal mixture of several
applied orders..Greek, Roman, Romanesque and Renaissance..
yet, happily, all blend into a gracious and dignified whole.

Four two-story comumns, Doric except for Corinthian necking,
set on fOssil-filled, rusticated hewn-stone and masonry blocks,
four feet high. The main base extends at both ends and from
the two center columns, dividing the stylobate and steps into
three sections. A continous triglyph pattern, with rosettes
applied above each column and at each corner, form the frieze.
Dentils are widely spaced. The giant wooden columns visuelly
support the ent@blature. The wide entrance with its full side
windows and curviliness stained-glass fanlight is flanked on
each side by a fourteen foot pilaster.

Window treatment is varied. French Renaissance can be found on
the first and second floors while the third floor windows are
arched and pedimented.

The roof is steep-pitched with a balastrade, clustered chimneys
and gabled windows. A port-cochere, with columns and balastrade
break the symentry of the house on the left side.

Inside, which is virtually unchanged,one finds wood%ork of
handrubbed and matched golden oak, including the built-in side-
boasil in the dining room. Stained-glass landing windows, ceiling
light in the dining room and the fanlight of the entrance all
are a reminder of Gothic stained-glass.

Reception hall and stairway are understated in carving and orna-
menti Fifteen foot wide with a twenty-four foot well, stairway
and hall extend the depth of the house. Massive double doors
connect music room, hall, living room, dining room and hall
again, providing space for lagre entertainments. Glass doors
under the landing on each side of the center stair, lead to the
solarium.

The third floor was a ballroom. At present times, dividers have
been put in to form a separate suite of rooms for Dr. Cabell's
mother, However, these can be easily removed in the future and
the ballroom returned to its orginal state.
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of this union: Horace Ivan Rogers, Nina Rogers and R* William
Rogers.

In 1903, Horace Franklin Rogers returned to Fort Smith where he
went into the Real Estate business. He also owned and operated
a rock-crushing plant and a brickyard. It was in this brick-
yard, located near the Arkansas River in what is now the factory
district, that the speci al white-glazed brick for his home was
made.

M+though Klingingsmith was employed as Architect, Mr. and MNrs.
Rogers planned and built the hcuse, giving loving attention
to each detail. A trip was made to a quarry in Carthage,
Missouri where the rusticated hewn-stone and masonry blocks
were personally selected. Using no single contractor, Rogers
carefully chose the best of skilled craftsmen for each job.

In 1920, Rogers suffered business reversals and traded houses
with another Fort Smith businessman, Augustus Krone, The
Xrone house, located in the 800 block on North Twelth Street
was smaller and sim pler in design., Here ir. and lrs. Rogers,
their children already grown, were able to enjoy a simpler
and easier lifestyle, free of the burden of maintenance of
extensive grounds. While there is no doutt that there was
sadness in leaving the home they had cherished, they were much
too busy to spend much time in tears of regret for they
continued to be active in Church, civic, social and business
affairs.,

When Rogers died in 1945, at age 82, he had been a Sunday School
Teacher for fifty years. In 1935, the Men's Sunday School Class
of the First Methodist Church was named in honor of this fine
0ld gentleman. It is a name that the class has retained through
the years. DMrs. Rogers died in 1961 and both are buried in
historic Oak Cememtry.

Augustus Krone, the new occupant of the Rogers House was engaged
in several business ventures in Fort Smith, including Real Estate.
After his demise, the house passed to his daughter, Mrs. Ashley
Johnston. The Johnstons lived there for several years. In 1974,
the house became the property of Dr. and Mrs. Ben Cabell, grandson
of Augustus Krone. The Krone-Johnston-Cabtell families are old,
v prominent families of the area. T ough the years, the Rogers

house has been a focal point for both young and older generations
of Fort Smith and many beautiful balls held on the third floor:s
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Horace Franklin Rogers House, built in 1904 and an excellant
example of Neo Classic Architecture, has historical signifiance
in several areas.

It occupies land that was once part of the estate of Governor
William Meade Fishback and was set aside in the Governor's will

to be used as a city park. However, Mrs. Rogers loved this location
so well and refused to be satisfied with any other and so Rogers

was allowed to purchase the property.

The house has been in continous use as a dwelling for those who
have served Fort Smith as leaders in Church, business, Civic and
social affairs for seventy-four years.

The main signifiance of this house is its connection with Horace
Franklin Rogers, a much-beloved and highly respected citizen of
Fort Smith.

Horace Franklin Rogers was born, the second child of David Franklin
Rogers and Sarah Rosana McClure, in 1863 in Knox County, Tenn.

The house was within firing range of the battle of Cumberland Gap
and Lee, his borther, was sent into the woods to hide. Soldiers
decended on the property and ripped everything to pieces.

Other children born to David and Sarah Rogers were: Robert,
Mlice, Helen and Adelia. In 1873, David brought his family to
Fort Smith and went into the tannery and butcher shop business.

The children were educated in Fort Smith's Public Schools. In
1880, Horace Franklin Rogers became a surveyor for the Frisco
Railroad between Fort Smith and Paris, Texas. In 1883, a young
man of twenty, he left the railroad to work in the silver mines
of Colorado. He remained there for six years, returning to
Arkansas in 1889. Using the experience he learned in the silver
mines, young Rogers purchased rich coal fields in Huntington
and sucessfully operated coal mines there. He zlso owned and
operated a general mercantile store there. In additon to his
holdings in Huntington, he was also part owner of the Prairie
Creek Coal Co, of Russellville., Arkansas.

In 1892, he married Stella Williams. Three children were born
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1904, the Horace Franklin Rogers House, consisting
of three stories and a full basement, is constructed of a
unique, beautiful white-glazed brick. Produced in Mr. Rogers
own brickyard, this house was the only built?here of this
particular brick.

The style of the house is often confused with the ante-bellum
Greek Revivial of the 0l1ld South but while there are simila-
rities, the house is actually a liberal mixture of several
applied orders..Greek, Roman, Romanesque and Renaissance..
yet, happily, all blend into a gracious and dignified whole.

Four two-story comumns, Doric except for Corinthian necking,
set on fo2ssil-filled, rusticated hewn-stone and masonry blocks,
four feet high. The main base extends at both ends and from
the two center columns, dividing the stytobate and steps into
three sections. A continous triglyph pattern, with rosettes
applied above each column and at each corner, form the frieze.
Dentils are widely spaced. The giant wooden columns visually
support the ent@blature. The wide entrance with its full side
windows and curviline®$ stained-glass fanlight is flanked on
each side by a fourteen foot pilaster.

Window treatment is varied. French Renaissance can be found on
the first and second floors while the third floor windows are
arched and pedimented.

The roof is steep-pitched with a balastrade, clustered chimneys
and gabled windows. A port-cochere, with columns and balastrade
break the symentry of the house on the left side.

Inside, which is virtually unchanged,one finds woodWork of
handrubbed and matched golden oak, including the built-in side-
boasd in the dining room. Stained-glass landing windows, ceiling
light in the dining room and the fanlight of the entrance all
are a reminder of Gothic stained-glass.

Reception hall and stairway are understated in carving and.orna-
ment, Fifteen foot wide with a twenty-four foot well, stairway
and hall extend the depth of the house. Massive double doors
connect music room, hall, living room, dining room and hall
again, providing space for lajgre entertainments. Glass doors
under the landing on each side of the center stair, lead to the

solarium.,

The third floor was a ballroom. At present times, dividers have
been put in to form a separate suite of rooms for Dr. Cabell's
mother. However, these can be easily removed in the future and
the ballroom returned to its orginal state.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Horace Franklin Rogers House, built in 1904 and an excellant
example of Neo Classic Architecture, has historical signifiance
in several areas.

It occupies land that was once part of the estate of Governor
William Meade Fishback and was set aside in the Governor's will

to be used as a city park. However, Mrs. Rogers loved this location
so well and refused to be satisfied with any other and so Rogers

was allowed to purchase the property.

The house has been in continous use as a dwelling for those who
have served Fort Smith as leaders in Church, business, Civic and
social affairs for seventy-four years.

The main signifiance of this house is its connection with Horace
Franklin Rogers, a much-beloved and highly respected citizen of
Fort Smith.

Horace Franklin Rogers was born, the second child of David Franklin
Rogers and Sarah Rosana McClure, in 1863 in Knox County, Tenn.

The house was within firing range of the battle of Cumberland Gap
and Lee, his Wopther, was sent into the woods to hide., Soldiers
decended on the property and ripped everything to pieces.

Other children born to Dawid and Sarah Rogers were: Robert,
Alice, Helen and Adelia. In 1873, David brought his family to
Fort Smith and went into the tannery and butcher shop business.

The children were educated in Fort Smith's Public Schools. In
1880, Horace Franklin Rogers became a surveyor for the Frisco
Railroad between Fort Smith and Paris, Texas. In 1883, a young
man of twenty, he left the railroad to work in the silver mines
of Colorado. He remained there for six years, returning to
Arkansas in 1889. Using the experience he learned in the silver
mines, young Rogers purchased rich coal fields in Huntington
and sucessfully operated coal mines there. He 2lso owned and
operated a general mercantile store there. In additon to his
holdings in Huntington, he was also part owner of the Prairie
Creek Coal Co. of Russellville,, Arkansas.

In 1892, he married Stella Williams. Three children were born
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of this union: Horace Ivan Rogers, Nina Rogers and R* William
Rogers.

In 1903, Horace Franklin Rogers returned to Fort Smith where he
went into the Real Estate business. He also owned and operated
a rock-crushing plant and a brickyard. It was in this brick-
yard, located near the Arkansas River in what is now the factory
district, that the special white-glazed brick for his home was
made.

Although Klingingsmith was employed as Architect, Mr., and MNrs.
Rogers planned and built the house, giving loving attention
to each detail. A trip was made to a quarry in Carthage,
Missouri where the rusticated hewn-stone and masonry blocks
were personally selected. Using no single contractor, Rogers
carefully chose the best of skilled craftsmen for each job.

In 1920, Rogers suffered business reversals and traded houses
with another Fort Smith businessman, Augustus Krone. The
Krone house, located in the 800 block on North Twelth Street
was smaller and sim pler in design. Here Mr. and Mrs. Rogers,
their children already grown, were able to enjoy a simpler
and easier lifestyle, free of the burden of maintenance of
extensive grounds. While there is no doubt that there was
sadness in leaving the home they had cherished, they were much
too busy to spend much time in tears of regret for they
continued to be active in Church, civic, social and business
affairs.,

When Rogers died in 1945, at age 82, he had been a Sunday School
Teacher for fifty years. In 1935, the Men's Sunday School Class
of the First Methodist Church was named in honor of this fine
old gentleman. It is a name that the class has retained through
the years. Mrs. Rogers died in 1961 and both are buried in
historic Oak Cememtry.

Augustus Krone, the new occupant of the Rogers House was engaged
in several business ventures in Fort Smith, including Real ‘Estate.
After his demise, the house passed to his daughter, Mrs, Ashley
Johnston, The Johnstons lived there for several years. In 1974,
the house became the property of Dr. and Mrs. Ben Cabell, grandson
of Augustus Krone. The Krone-Johnston.Cabell families are old,

./ prominent families of the area. Through the years, the Rogers

house has been a focal point for both young and older generations
of Fort Smith and many beautiful balls held on the third floor.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Southwest Quarter, Sec., 15, Township 8 North 32 West;
Beginning at a point where the east line of Adelaide
Avenue intersects the south line of the Little Rock Rd.
227 ft. along the E. Side of Adelaide; Then E. 198.5 ft.
at right angles to Adelaide, then NE along a line making
an an angle of 862 to above 252.5 ft. to South Line of
L.R. Avenue, then Northwesterly along L. R. Ave. 183.2 ft.
to point of beginning.
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ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STAIE ARKANSAS

MAY 2 1919

Date Entered

Name Location
Bracht, Charles, House Fort Smith

Sebastian County

Rogers, Horace Franklin, House Fort Smith
: Sebastian County

3

Also Notified

Honorable Dale Bumpers

HBonorable David Pryor State Historle Preservation Officer
Honorable John P, Hammerschmnidt Ms., Joan Baldridge

Arkansas Historic Preservation Program
Suite 500, Continental Building

/ Markham and Main Streets
NR

Byers/bjr 5/7/89 Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

N | |
—  For further information, please call the National Register at (202)343-6401.
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